From: Pelon, Tricia <Tricia.Pelon@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 2:10 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Sheldon F <sheldon@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Amanda Warner
<amanda@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Zajac, Richard <Richard.Zajac@crowncastle.com>

Subject: CONSTRUCTION START NOTICE: EM-T-MOBILE-054-210305 BU - 871584, Site Name - John Tom
Hill, App ID - 529712, Customer Site ID - CT11189E, Customer Site Name - Glastonbury/ Rt-94 - ANCHOR
PROJECT

Please be advised that TMobile is providing noticed that construction will be starting around June 14
for the site referenced above. Any issues please let me know.

Thanks Tricia

Patricia Pelon
Project Manager T-Mobile
T: (518) 373-3507 | M: (518) 424-2396

CROWN CASTLE

3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101, Clifton Park, NY 12065
CrownCastle.com

LTSS

** Attention all Contractors - Anytime a Crown site is accessed for any reason you must
call our NOC at 800-788-7011 upon arrival and departure

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone
other than the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this em


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crowncastle.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Fontaine%40ct.gov%7C67aee77766d3401a89cd08d926bad71e%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637583406180694666%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yYAq86GX746S8W3nS%2F%2Fo8m9piTJwGSlIcJtvigh8rdU%3D&reserved=0

